From: Donna Beddow

To: Harris, Susan; Slovick, Mark; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Cc: Smith, Ashley; Brown, Bronwyn

Subject: RE: [External]RE: JVR Follow up

Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 3:33:43 PM

So far | have not received any comments from Manzanita.

From: Harris, Susan <Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Donna Beddow <Donna.Beddow@weareharris.com>
Cc: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn
<Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: [External]RE: JVR Follow up

Lisa Hawes emailed Sunday that she expected comments from Manzanita by end of day today —so
have not received comments yet.
Can you confirm this Donna?

From: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 12:06 PM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Donna Beddow

<Donna.Beddow@weareharris.com>

Cc: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn

<Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Harris, Susan <Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Follow up

Didn’t they respond on Sunday? Thought that was Manzanita.

Thanks,

Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T.619.517.8067

From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 12:04 PM

To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Donna Beddow
<Donna.Beddow@weareharris.com>

Cc: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn

<Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Harris, Susan <Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Follow up

Donna reached out to Manzanita last week and did not hear back from them.
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SOHO provided comments, but they did not show up to the PC hearing.

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA

Land Use & Environmental Planner

County of San Diego

®619-323-7905 (NEW phone number)

PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/

From: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:54 AM

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
Subject: FW: JVR Follow up

See below... can you answer these for me? Thx.

Thanks,

Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T.619.517.8067

From: De La Rosa, Michael <Michael.DelaRosa@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: JVR Follow up

Mark
| was reviewing ecomments for JVR and saw that SOHO was referenced. Did staff have any contact
with SOHO.

Also, did staff follow up with the Manzanita Band of the Kumeyaay Nation and get confirmation on if
they would be commenting on the JVR projects or if they have any outstanding questions? | was
reviewing ecomments and there were two comment mentioned that the are has native American
significance. The comments did seem to come from a tribal government but | thought | would give
you a heads up. | am trying to reach out to the Manzanita tribal government office but | have not
been able to get in touch with anyone.

Thanks
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Michael De La Rosa

Group Program Manager

Land Use and Environment Group
County of San Diego

(619) 323-8918



